L
0 l
i

INITED NATIONS

:CONOMIC | eimn
\ £/CN.7/SR.102
\ND ' 7/Dao;{;ber 1950
ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

OCIAL COUNCIL

s
COMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS
Fifth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SECOND MEET ING:

Hold at Lake Buccess, New York
on Saturdey, 2 Dec¢ember 1950, at 10 a.m.

CONTENTS :
Apnuel reports for 1948 and 1949 drawn up in accordanc.e pi'th
the provisions of article 21 of the convention of 1931 amsnded
by the Protocol of 1946 (E/NR.1948/Summary snd all reporte
appearing under the symbols E/NR.1948 and E/NR.1949),
Drug addiction (No. 21, Technicel Reporte Series of the World
Heelth Organizetion (E/CN.7/189, E/CN.7/196, E/CN.7/196/Corr.1,
E/CN,7/196/a34.1)).
Chalrman: _sz. SATTANATHAN India
Repportour: Mr, HOARE United Kingdom of Great Britain

and Northern Ireland

/Members
E/CN.7/5R.102



E/CN.7/SR.102

Page 2
Members: .
Colonsl SHARMARN Cenada
Mr. BSIA ) hi
Mr, TSAO ) ¢
Mr. LABIB Egypt
Mr. BOURGOIS ) -
Mr, VAILIE ) France
Mr, AMINI _ Iran
Mr. RABASA Mexico
Mr, KRUYSSE Nethprla.ndﬂ
Mr. AVALOS Peru
Mr. OR Turksy
Mr, ZAKUSOV - 'Union of Soviet Socialist Repudlics

Mr. ANSLINGER ' United States of America
Mr. NIKOLIC ) '

latsr Mr, KRASOVEC ) Yugoslavia
Also present:
Mr, MAY ' - Peymament Central Board
Secretariat: ‘
Mr. STEINIG Director of the Narcotice Division, -

representative of tho Secretery-General

Mr. ROTTNAN cooretasy of Ui Cuvwwimsion

/ANRUAL KEPORIS



E/CN.7/SR. 102
Page 3

ANNUAL REPORTS. FCR:L948 AKD 1949 DRAWN UP IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEE PRIWISIONS OF
ARTICLE 2. G THE CONVERTIAN .(F 1931 AMENDED.BY TEE PROTOCOL GF 1946 (E/NR. 19u8/
SUMMARY AND ALL REPORTS APPHARING: UNDER THE SYMBOLS E/NR.1948 AND E/NR.19J+9)

o

Tae CHAIRMAN opened the discushion on the annual ropor‘ts taking as
the working decumant the Surmary of Reports for 1948 (E/NR.19h8/Stmary). He
asked those mesbers of the Comwiimsion whs wished to cemment on 'ffho original
reporte of Govermments to inform the Chair so that the Saoi-otariat:could
distridbute the neceasary documents in time. . ' -

Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) informed the Chaiwman 'tﬁat he would '.'L’ihze to
ask several questions on the 1948 reports of Austre lia, Heiti and Imn ami the
1949 reporte of Germany under American occupation and Egypt. )

Mr. ANSLINGER (Urited States of America) told the Chair thet he wo.uld.l
agk questione on the 1949 reports for Argertine, China, Iniia and Kuwaif;' .

Mr. AMINI (Iran) vished to make two corrections in the report submitted
by the Goverument of Iran (E/NR. 1911-9/91). In part A on page 6, 136,650 grames
ehould read 195,650 kiXogremmss, end in paragraph 6 on page 8, the receipts fram,
the sale of apium should-be given as rapresen‘bing L per cent end not 4 per cent .
of the budeot.

Mr. VAILLE (Frence) drew the attention of members of t.ha Gcmmisaion to,,
the result of the chservetions carried out in France and noted in the annual
report for 1949, vhich hed made 1¢ poasiblo to reaoh fairly precise ooneclusions
vith regard to drug add_ictioh. It might be of’ advantage for other cmmt,rios to
conduct their investigations in the same way, &o Thes general oonoluaiona might
be arrived at vwhenever posaidle, Im 1948, 773 case3 of drug addiction had been
listed in France. In 1949 the figure hed fallen to 586. 53 per cent of the
listed drug addiotas were female and 47 per cent male. The incidence of drug

/addiction



E/CN.7/SR.102
Pages 4

addiction wag strongest in men between ') and h9 years.of. &ge and iu women in
the grcuo feom 35 to 39. . In the highor aga groupe there vag 8.decrease in
the numbai of ocges vhiuh vas on & par&l.lel v'.lth the deaths cauged by .diseases
engendered by 'drug addiction and with the regults of drue addietion itpeelf.

- Ta- 545 out of the 687 cases studied, it bad been poseible to
determine the origin of the addiction; 66 cBses had originated in an illness
which had been cured, and 54 cdses from a treatment etill being followed.

Gonerally speaking, drug addiction o‘ﬂginatins in some form of
therapy was more wlde-spresad than was usually realized and it had been noted
that in the vast majority of cases the drug was admirietered by ipjeetlon.

~i 374 of the ‘687 Arug addicta whose tases had beva atudied wers persona
of no occupation, 87 were memlers of the liveial profeaéiona“and'je vere
artists. It had been noted ttat there wers uo drug eddicts among the peasant
claspes. ,
With regard to the products used, he drew particnlar attention to the
fact that an-increase hud boen roted in the use of synthetic drugs, which wiped
out the results achieved with regard to natural drugs.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) commented upoh the interest of the French
representative’s remarks. The information on drug addiction supplied dy the
Goverrment of the United Kinglom had always been analysed by age groups end
drugs employed. The information collected im the United Kingdom would probably
lead to simjlar conclusione, Moet drug addicts oertainly belongod to the
edugated and profsseioDAI olasé, - ‘

He then expressed his regret that & strike of printing workers hﬂd
delayed the printing of the United Kirgdem report for 1949, The report had
now reached the- Snsseieriat, - hovever, and he hoped that 1t would be poasible
to diatribute 1t enortly.

The CHATRMAN suggeeted that the Seerctariat should etudy the method
vaed in Frence for collsctiug informition on druy aiticts, with 2 view to

Preparing a4 staundard form which could ke used by other Govermments.

/Mr. AVALOS



E/Ci. i lic
€ 5

. Mr. AVALOS (Peru) said that- his Government had originslly.inbended .t -
bmﬁ 8 s!"m‘\ary' xpoport .for. the years.preceding 19h9. More yecently," bhs had ---
baen is-Uu.g wsvod to have distributed a repert.prepared by the appropriate bremph- - . -

of the adninistrion, but the repart wes still swaiting the additien of acme
atatisfica.q tables. . : SR ot _
He.then mentioned the roport of the 19117 United Netions mieqibn and -
emphasized the importance of the mission's recommandations, whioh had been crf
great utility to the Peruvian Govermuent durirng ite administrative re-organuation.
The CHATRMAN opened the diecuseion on the Summary of Anrual Reports
of Govermments (E/NR.1948/Summaxy). "

n -Mre. VAILLE (Frainecs) congratulated the Secrstariat on its work:im. -
preparing the summary, which was ip the vature of & geneyal report. .-~ *5° .- ‘o

. 1. ¢ The ORAIRMAN opened the discussiocn on the part entitled "Genéral".‘

. Hr. AN&INGER (Uaitod States of- America.) said t.hat a8 regarded India 4 .
(pago 9) , Some very 1mportant, decisione bad apparently been taken since thc S |
report was published. He asked the Indian repreaontative whether he oould
report op -them to the Commiseion. . :

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Indis, explained thnt'
certain constitutlonal and administrative decisions tmd been- teken, which made it

possiblo Yo gettle questions ceoncerning. the production and use. ot"opiml at bhe Comnee

fohml level.. In the past those questions had-Leen under the: Jurisrliation of - ;
the yarious Indian Statea, it vas in the p;;mo}.y States. in- partigular that the:
produotion of opiwm and drug addiotion had been widespreasd. The Cemtrel
Gcrvarnmont ot’ Iudia kad-alrsady. eloged down. twooplun: taotoﬁc.nl sxorcise. of the
figata it had - Just. aoquired. Moreover, a. oanfproloq in vhioch representatives- of -
all the Indian Stated hed taken part had rocamondod the adoption of & programme
vhich. would. eliminate-the non-pedical -consumption.ef opium-within ten yearss

-z foeme-fovet@m s - ¢

e, e v T e S e
-:._.",J._A Pl el el s e i e

Y



E/CN,O«T/SR‘IOE
Page 6

Some forelen observers had felt that the measurc wes too radical to
be sppIled suceessfully, but Indid hd slready epplied a"'pr‘cmib: tion of elcoholic
bevez‘agea And: the Tndian Government did not Expect the new recomendation to
encounter S¢rious d4fficulties of aapiicetidn.

As soon as the new regulatjone had had their effect and the re -arganiza-

ticn'of the adiinistretion vas suucessfully completed India mum submit a
report to 'the Nercotice Cormission.

My, ANSLINGER (United States of Amerioa) asked vhether- the sale of
opiun had been prichibiteéd at Bombay.

The CBATRMAN, sveaking B8 the rvepresentative of India, said thatthe
conference had recommended tle prohib:ltion of ‘the sal~ of d.rugs in the coastel
arces 8o that sallors: could not obtain d:mgs with which to aupoly the Inicit
traffic.. He could not say whether the recommendation had olready been applied
in Bombdy. although a strict poliey of supnressing oplumi was being pursued there.

At the supgestion of the Chaiyman, the Commission decided to study
those, pagts-of.-the Swumdary of Annual Reporte deaiing wit.h dmg add.iction and the

f1%81mtd dva PPt A vsham &\\A Hon qawma &= Avamdena danma dosa me-aa I
N o wbddliad A\, AL\ s N VN Hubnu.ﬁv“n'

W

The CHAIRMAN opened the discuasion on that pe.r.'f,-"(;f the fepor.‘t exitit.;led
"Rew Materials",

Mr, ANSLTICER: {United Stateés of Aperica) noted that the report of the
Govermient of* Argefitina for’ 191&8 sald thet opium pro:iuction had. Just begun in
that country. - He msked the Secretary-Genérul'a rcgreoentative to ask the Argentine

Sovernhehit: fox de‘cails regarding thut. hew sa:urcc of opium. s

FPTI R LI ) N

Mr. smn‘m “(Selretdriat) oh1d thet he' uou.m take the necesaary atepa ’
7 the desired informtion wde not given in the Argentine neport f'or 19119..

- . . [ RO . ’

< M. m&zﬁd&?*(ﬁﬁiﬁa'st&éé of Aper1®a) pointsd out that the Permanent
Central Board hed sent the Government of Iran a letter regarding opium production
in that country, '‘He asked whether the Irenian Government had sent a reply and, if
60, what was its comrtent. /M. STEINIG



T/Cr,7/SR, 102 .
Page T

Vp. STEINIG (Sgoretariat) cxplained thab the Annual Report of the
Permanent Cendral Board oontained a chapter on the exchange of correspondence.- -
with the Iranian Covernment., The Board did not seem to.have been fully satiefied
by the information supplied dy the Govermment of Iran, He would cobtain the
nedessary details for the Commission'!s information,

e Mp.-AMINT (Iren) -wished to wait for the sbove-mentioned .decuments.. .
before making any reply.

Mr. ANMSLINGTR (United States of Aperiea) drew attention to document
B/CN.7/211. which said . that 500 tons of opium had been offered for sele ot Hongkong
by the Commmnist Government of China, and asked when the Commission would. dlseuss.
that matter,- -

My. AMINT (Iran) sald that such an offer would be conirary to .the trestie
in Porce anA that the opium was obviously from en 1llegal source in view of the -
fact. that poppy-growing wes prohibited in Chine. . . _ AT

i .. - Mr. KRASOVEC (Yugoslavia) thought thet the matter should be examined
during the considcration of the 1lliecit traffie. o - BRI

© Mr. BSIA (Chlna) said that the origin of the opilum was .unknown and that
according to all probebility it came out of the illieit traffic;- it must have
been cultivated in Manchuria under Japamsg occupation and mported._ into China
Bince then, as the reference to Jehol seemed to sh;w. . ' -

) The CHAIRMAN proposed that the csse ehould be included in the discussion
on the illielt twaffie,
It wag so denided, . : S e

. - Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of Aperica) said that sccording to reports
reaching his Goverrmont, seven and a half tons of morphine had been offeryed for . salc
at Kuwait. He asked the Secretary-Cerertl's representative 20 ebtain 2l) the . .
necessary detalls fyom the Euwait Government.

/Mr. STEINIG



E/CN.T/SR.102
Page 8

Mr, STTINIG (Secretariat) asked the representative of thke United States
of America to be good emough to tell him whet.hig-'sotrces’ of informatior were so
that he:could heve thé necessary investigation carried out.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of Americe) asked the Secretary-Genéralts
representative to obteln information on the work of an Inter-dépertmental Committee
of Enquiry set up in the Union of South Africa to investigate the a.buse of dagge
(page 109 of the Summsry of Anpual Reporta). -

pyekage of -

Colonel SHARMAN (Canede) said that e7 so-called "headache" powder of
Fimnishi origin, containing diacetylmorphine,” hed been shipped "t0-Ceneda. The
Secretary-General had brought this fact to the attention of the Finnilsh Government
and -the latter had submltted apologles for the mistake that had been made when sn
export licence was issued for that product. He felt that it should be explained -
to the Finnish Government that according to the conventions in force, export
licences should not .be tesuod- wunlesg an fmport certificate had first-been
obtained, and elmo in the cese of heroin a Bapamte request fram the mpor'ting

Government, . )
The CHATRMAN instructed the Seecretariat to draw the Finniah Government'

»

attention to + o
There being no further comments dfn the Summary of Annual Reporte
(E/MR 1948/Summary) he closed the debate on that document and suspended the
meeting for. ten minutes, ‘ o '

The meeting was suspended and resunmed.

thet fao'st

The CHAIRMAN said that the Annual Reports ém which the Cansdisn -
representative wished to comment had been distriduted, On the other hand, the
reports .on which the United States representative wished to Zomment had not ye'o
been published and would have to be discussed at & leter date..”

Colonel SHARMAN (Cansda) said thet heroin nhad apparently been exported
from Auvstralia, Canada had long since forbldden the export of heroln in &ll forms
in accardance with the provisions of the 1931 Convention and tHérefors protested
agalnst the action of Australia which wos & vivlation of the tr€atiés in- force.

/He drew



T/CN, 7/sa.1oe
Page 9

. He drew attention to the increaee in the number of selzures of oplum
and heshish. in Egypt. He also polnted out tha.t the ‘z‘eport of ‘Haiti“ror 1949 Beemecl
to -show. that the . leys and regu_..aticms goveming the tra.f‘fic 1 narcotio d.mge
and theiy cultivation hed not been changed since 1922. The “attentiod of “the
Hailtien Govermment - ahaul@ therefore be drawn-to all tha international ‘measures”
that had been taken inthst field since that time. He algo made enquiries reghtd-
ing the cultivetion of the opium poppy in Germeny and the nediifdéture of dimigh s’

Mr. STEDIIG (Secretariat) sald 'c.hat he would verify ‘the points ralsed
by Colonel Shamn and was awniting a reply from Auatz-a:l_‘la. with regard. ‘to the '’
discetlymorphine, With regerd to Germa.ny, the manufacture of morphine extmoted
from the leaf of the opium poppy had increased, but no morphine from such
sources hed yet appeared on the international maz'ket. '

. Colonel SHARMAN (Canada) then sald that the nuﬁber‘of Seizgﬁés:éarfié&
out.in Iran wes atill very large. That was all the more surprising since he
undevstood that the Iranian Government hed prohi‘oi_té_d the cultivatio'n_\of the
opium poppy. T N

_ Mr AMINT. (Iran) explained that the Irania.n Govemment had prepared a
draft la.w prohibiting the cultivation of the opium POPPY but tha.t Parlia.ment\had.
not ratified it.. Bowever ) cultivation wa.a elaokening and Iran ha.d. ta.ken oomp'ne

hensive- measures. to make the campaign against the illicit traffic more effect.ive.

DRUG ADDIC;EIOH (No,. 21, IECHNICAL REPOR‘I'S SERTES OF THE WORLD EEALTB ORGAI\TIZATION
(E/CN.7/189, BACN. 7/196 E/Ci‘*.?/l96/Corr.l, E/CN 7/196/Acm.1)) ' '

o .. Mr. yAm (Franoe) aa*d. that hie Government diaagreeﬁ with the cbnoiuaior
of the Expert Comrittee given at t.he top of page 5 of t.heir report In cla.ssify-
ing morpholylsthylmorphine in sub-group b of Group I, t.he Comnittee aeemed to ha.ve
let 1teelf be gulded exclusively by legal conalderations. He drew attention to
article 11 of the 1931 Convention which provided that in the case of the

/manufacture



E/CN.7/6R,102
Page 10

manufacture of a new preduct, the WHO would be resporisidle for finding out whether
tke new product wes capeble of produoing rddictiorm, The WHD Expert Commnittee

had therefore been called urwa to give e technical and not e legal opinion.” .The:
French Government urged that paragraph b of. article 11 of -the- 1531 Convention
should be applied in order to determine definitively the ci&saification of the '
product in questivn. ' - ) :

Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) rscalled that Article 11 of the 1931 Convention
had given rise to difficulties in interpretation with regard to the classifi-
cation of drugs. For example, codelns, which could be converted 1into moxphine,
had besn claessified ip Group IT a&B it could not produce' addiction. ILater it. ~-""
beceme clear that even codeine is av addiction-forming drug and the:rdietinotioo:
between the two groups vanished therefore .to a certalp extent. He did not think -

that ths problem could be solved and he wondered whether 1t would not be “1B$t
nite . .
to walt until & unificd Couvention hed conw iuto foreco before teking ﬂny / action.’

Mr. VATIIE (France) sould notsgree wlth the letherlande representative -.
and maintained his request with regard to the applicatien of the meesures - =~
provided for in paragraph 4 of artiole 1l of the 1931 Conventlen. '

He then referred to the position concewning discetylmorphine (heroin)
{puragraph & (4).0f the WHO aocument -- Technical Report Serles, No. 21, page 5).

In 19h6,.the annual legal consumption of heroin in France had been 70 kg.;
following an administzmtive reorganizatien the legn) consumption had fallen to
2h kg. tn 1048 amd 1949; ‘conmumption was now regarded as stabilized at o level
corresponding to the real needs of patients. The Academy of Medicine and the
Professtonal institutions were opposed to any prohibition of the madical use
of heroin for euch a step would deprive patients of an irreplaceable mesdloament -
without effecting the drug sddicta' sources of supply,

Moreover, . in practice, these countries which hed- prohibited the drug
were often celled upon- to face a large illieit tyaffic. ‘

Mith regara



E /CN.7/sR.102
Page 11

FIo- With regard to eyntietic subetances (pa.rt5oi‘ thé WHO documept), Prance
had prohibited- the. use of all. taose prodncta, save ons: howeyoy, thors was.an. .
4ncteasns ! in. the demand tor t.hooo subutancos ich counterbalansed - the. aecroqu
in the demand for morphine and heroin. “He Pelt ‘that sufficient  attentlon bad -
not bteen-given to the eqrecta of eynt.betd.c narcotic drugs from the point of vierw
of dm ‘addiction and he urgod that the intornational agenciea Bﬁcmld gtudy the
matter in greater detail. " S S I TP

. My, KRS (Kotrborlmda) agroed with tbe Freoch repreecen ua‘ive regard-
ing the use end prohibition of heroin It had td be ‘proved that ip certein cases,
hexroin 1s the only drug that cap finally give the Gesired relief -to patientﬂ. .He .
had made his previ.oua mmct's however, with regard to-the application of the 1&31
Convention and not conearning moxrpholylethylimorphine specificaliy. . SV

N The d.ifficulty of applying the conclusion of txe report of the WHO expert
committee vag again 111uat¢ated by the cape of asetyldihydrocodelns., .With regem
to that product the Committee confiped 'taelf to con?lrming ita. -Opinion, regannng
the habit-foming propsrtiee ‘of that product. (paragraph 4 (2) of the docyment. yp-
.ferred to abmre) Yet in 191&9, the Committee bad not oXpressed any opinion oo tbé

dmg'a habit-foming possibilities (otﬁcial T8cords of the WHO, Fo. 19, page 30)

R o msum,;m;ud.smtu or Amor'lca), Mr AVALOS" (Poru) and .
Mr', RABASA (ﬂosd.cov) -explained that sinco tzhe uge of heroin had been prohibit.od in
their respective countries, no member of ‘the médical frofession had ever r;oqz;estad

poraissiontoemploythedrug

34 s~

e, vm.w (m'a.uco), anked tho Per\wicn Topresentetive vhether, in spite
of tho prohibition of heroin, tho Ponrrian authoritiae had ever found. pergons
ad.dictfbd to tha d.rug -

i, AVALOS (Peru) replied 1n the nbgabives

Mr. OR {Turkey) sald that his country had prohidited the uee of heroin
and had declded not to continne to estimate stocks; In 1945, those stocks had
been 800 grammes. The Turkish Govermment hoped that they would be exhausted by

the end of 1050 and had no intentlon of renewing them,
/e, HOARE

N



E/CN.T/SR .10
Page 12

medical opiniom
| Mr. EOARE (Ondted Ki:gdm) said that/i.n the United Xingdom rega.cded

heroin' LX:8 havlng u.dvantagas ver eny other ln:ov:n drug - in tho ca,se of cor'bain
d1seases; moreover, cases of Lrug. addiotion through horoin and cocaine were _
rola.t.ively raro in England euddid not Justify uuch a ra.d.iaa.l mouuro u proh!bition.:

\._

ANSI.IHGER (U':xited Sta.tea of Amorica) eaid that Britieh and Fronch
experts had participaud in the vark of the Experb Camittoo vhich rocamondad L
the prohibiticn of hersin. |

R

-y ' ot

) Mr ZAKIISOV (J,!nion of Soviet Socialiut Ropublica) anked the m-am:h Slroves
nproﬁontativo vhy Mch physicians felt it necescavy to-pse heroin vwhen ‘there:-
vera better products vhich e be used in 4ts place. Physiciams insthe -
smu mion hed completsly ebaidoned 1ts use. ;

.. Mr VATLLE (France) sald that in Frasce nedecin: vap vegarded as-an-art . : -
rathoz: t,han e scionco and.that freedom of heaiwng vas-the practice, A:ddctor: -
van froo to adninietar tho drug he chose, Planned medscine conld hawne -disaatrous -

_ ﬁ; camnitt.eo of erports should not be so poait.‘wo, vhen striot supervisicn
wae sullivioni to bring exceilent results; the decrease in anausl ccnsumption in
France from 70 to 2h kilogrmes praved that. _

- Hs would be glad to tranﬂmit to tho modieal pu*ofeuion In Franée any
information the USSR remsentatiye conld givs him on sudstitutes for hmin v‘hich
gave better results.

: ZAKUSQV (Lhian of Soviet Sociallet I‘em.bllca) said that modecine Iln
the nnlan of Soviet Soola.uat Ropublics was a sclie, not aa. art, and that doct.ors
there had ceassd the use of that d.rug ‘of their own accord. '

He enumsrated peveral products vhich could be substituted for :hu;oin,

AN

and metadon,



E/oNaT /SR 102
Peee 13 S

soaht L
d R T B A L S I R L T

Creany Mr_ ANSIZ’INGER“ (tﬁnif,ed Stetes of America) chourved’ (bt there vis nd

reason why the pedicar prom..iitdn ihould ‘not b sipervised by posletyyi: Y- that
connexton, he ofted “the ‘Ted cE Ketd-bensdon which was Bometinse more: potents:
than norphino and had "been rumd 86 dangerous that & decision-Xad heen taken .

in the muf.ad Sufoe tl’mt it ahould; ‘Hot be made ‘@vallable to the mediesd: - -
pmfena!.an v A S I R AN T N e

Ced I R ORI vir. re e M
R ! ) Sy N i

1-1\- vum (h'a.nee), 1n roply to the USSR mpraedntdtiw, auumat,
a.lthwgh acma or tlie aruga tno lattér had cited éould 'adt as mibstitutes: Lor«:-
hmm, t.hoy were lisble to cause ‘addictlon. ‘"It wéo .cortainly té:Bdeegretted
that f.'h; ét;b;tancos most errectivo for relieving poru wers the most dangerous..:
' rran tho pomz otf view' of awcuou; but thers shcilld be-thd sameratiltuds o 2»
tmnu'da tﬁe drue and- {ta sl tutes unti) e £indine of selentdfis-researehk
mads poaaible the elimination of that dlseadvantage wihild retaining their:' analgetio
propertiea.

ST He dgrest With' tho Untted States eriesemtatisy” cobeermdpm:the
_ suparvislan or” t’he taédl dal profesaion; freodom ot healing’ d1d-mot mean license;
doctora e)io\:lu raapm:b ragulatich by society, . '

MY ZAKOSaV (C&uep, -of Boviet Sacialist chublioe) exglainod that he had
mevrely Wighed ‘to ‘streas the fact that &, .substityte ooum qaeily bo fau.nd for
Herein wit.hout- giving :eny. substantive. opinian an. mh oubstancou u analgotica.

My, MAY (Pormanent Central Beard) informed the Commission that the
question of diacetylmorphine had been taken up at a meeting of the joint Coamittee
of ‘the Permanent Central Opium Board apd the [larootic Drugs Supervisory Body and
that tne Setroter1Bt’ would distribute- to. the xeutars of the Commisglon in

(ua couraé‘*a oopy ‘of thet c‘omittee'a fopart.

‘»"A . -
s e < . - F 3 At-st_\..- N 4.4 LR

"ismmc ('Seéremat) rouwd to the question of the request of
el Préncl Coverrment: conesrning - nmerphodylethylmorphine. (hu:mndaipo) e,
Fdtntnd o the Conmt sater Jos-thet conneaion, thet the provisions of Article 11 og the
1931 Conventisn Had Heen: drews iup: Yo ‘ansyre, wheye pacasesry, ihe mpomum of
all ‘nev p‘hoduats'mod on edle; - he mt unda gonslder v(hotbar thg; roquut
wvas in ord.or. Und.or Article 11, peiragraph L, the quoetibn vhother hamocodeine
" /rell inte



E/CN.7/SR.102 -
_Pagell -

fOummbM(b)deIorhGroupIIconldonbbp subpitted to a
body of thrse qrperta. If.the WHO deoidsd’ ﬂm: Although the’ produot was_noj.itmelf.
a dnqg cppable. of producing aldiction 1% wes cmv-crtlblo 1n‘t.o such a d.rqg.,‘ but, ..
the Ex‘pq:ct Committee appointed by tiis B0 was “of t.he opmion, firpt, that there .
wag {nsufficient evidence to permit a d.ercisiou on ‘the ad.d.ictiun-_pmd,ucmg
properties of that substance, .and Excendly, in tho ‘sbsence of apecitlc oﬂ!a.onoo .
to the contyrary it was considered probatle thet that substance was convertible
ints moxphine, . If the Commission docided that 1t would be ‘negessary, to take
gteps subaeqmuy, -denpite ‘the opinion of hm bmo Article u, paragrni:b 1},, it
vhich previded .far-the-appointment of &« body ot three experte voq},d have to. o
be appliedr ' the first to:be sslected by the ‘French’ Govermnent t.he uocond by .-

the ‘Camisslon on Nercotic Drugs and the t‘uird hy t.he two members ﬁ,rat Aoloctod.
Owing to tho opinien of the WHO, however, the becret&riat hoait&t@d to. rpcomnd
that' that. ehould be dope. - . e~ e

COImsl. SHARMAN (Canada) srphaaized that; in-the Qpizu,oa of the Export
Comni ttee appolnted by “the WHO, homocedeline) ono erf tho ohtar-ond,oa -of - morphine ..
vas by definitien 1d sub=group (b} of Group Iaf ?.!@_o 1:93; ,cgqnatign. .

Mr. STEINIG (Secretariat) t,hpugpt. thet. the French Governmewt cauld
refrein from requeeting the’ immed.iate implement.ation of. Artie:lo' 11,  paragraph 4, .
and ndopt the proeedure 1aid. &ou'n iu paragrapb 1 gt the . ame ertiole., - oo

D

. Mr. VAILLE (France) moted the fact that the Secretary-Gemerel's ylows .
had ‘altered . since' he had sert his unofficial letter of” 13 Octouq:: ta the. French .
Covortment 1nform1ng it that its request had ‘baen taken Lnta constideration.

TR

insurficient m&enco vit.h regard to the qnoutian vhother hmoodo&.ne was - 1abds =’
to produce a.dﬂ.ic'kim " "Béfore mklng that deoiexoq, the Camnittpe should have
asked ‘the Fremch Goverrmént 3" aupply m the dooumentation 16 bad fm-dts™>. "
poasezaim e Enumi‘!:tu hafl thon ma that,, in tho abeapce.of. mim -

h [evidence. e



E/CN.7/SRL02
Pags 15

evidence to the centrary, himccodsdins would. bo-brdoﬁﬁiﬂ@. 4n gub-gToup (b) of
Group I of the 1931 Convention, - .In drief, while the Expert Committos had been ' -
requepsted to give a technjcal.oplinmien, it had avejded a definite opinion on-the -
teohnicel point by basing its opinien on the legal polmt. R e

If etrict regulations were applied to products which were not rarcotie
drugs, . such.reguiations.weuld have little \zoightv;th medical opinion, The Frenclh
Governnent, because ii{ hed pledged 1teelf to respect international -conveniicnag,
uaeie’oed that a body of three experts should be nppointed and selectsd Mwn; Rend -
Fabye to .sit om that body. SR S T T A

Mv. ERUYSSE (Netherlarxds) also regretted that ths Tixpert Comnittes had: not
been, ab;._e tg ma.,kq' & move gpecific statement with regard to the spmwersisa of .
homocodeins into morphine, for want of making a simple laboratory investigattom,

.M. ANSLINGER, (United.GBtates of America). a@-aai that the representative
of Franoe with regerd tzo the aptomatic classification of homocodeine in sub-group
(b). of Group I g8 en. ethor-oxide of morphine; on that. consideration alee,.
codeina, 1tao;|.f and ether-oxldo of morphine ought to be classifiad in tha. ceme .
group.

-petwean
. STEINIG (Secretariat) emphasized that & distimtim muet ‘bo d.ravn /

a dacision based upon scientifi¢ data and oms based upon the legal point of view,
A body of experts always tock & dééteaien based solely on scientific data with A
the greateat cautlon. The French Govermment could not dlame the WHO Committee
for such caution; bdut that Ccumittee ought not to have stated apn opimion that
happoodeine was by definltion in sub~grrup (b) of Growp I for the simple recsen
that that product wae ap ether-cxide or morphine, since two of such ether-oxides,
codeine and dlonine,snd bdeen claseified in Group 1. A decisiom with regard to
the classification of hamocodeine could only bde taken by the body of three experts,
as laid down in Article 11, paragraph 4,

/The CBAIRMAN



E/CN.7/5R.102
Page 16

The CRATRMAN-eafd. that 3t vu m- t.ho Comuum to aoono ﬁpﬂ:m-
the ‘French Goverrment vas o’drrnt 18 t-eﬂuaéﬂne ‘the applicatinn of t.ha moasml .
sot -Torth In ArticYe n, peu-ae,raph h c! tho 1931 Connntion d,oepita the opinion y
of the WHO b:port Ccmittda. S

‘Mr. ‘BbARE (United’ xingl'm) ‘fesred that if a body o:t’ uu-oo oxpem
va arppoinud its- d.aciuion s«mld 0oL ba Mn&in%o Bigh Contrewting Pn.rt‘leu, N
since; as the representitive of thé 8icretary-Ceneral had ‘cbeerveq, the conaniqﬁ
1aid down by Article 11, paragreph hvers not fulfilled. "He thorofm propoaod
that the question should be roromd. back to the WED; t.ho Expert Cmitt,ee of
that drdenization would be ablé to 'tak—e A deolaion with all the fa,ota at its.
dispoeal “when {4 m rocoi’red tha docu.r.az t.atian in t.ho panuaien ot tho E‘unch
Govesimidnt ;- N LI R )

co T e VATIER ("F‘rance) mépted *.!:o 'dnaua Kingdm rommtaﬁw;_ PR

proponI ‘Iho E:poz't Ccmnittee ahou a , gcwsur, be agked to. tako a dofipits.. . -
stand with reeard to the qunation whemu: ..mocodbine “Ag liablo to eause a.d.d.iot:lan
ant vhother ‘1t gould Be' eonverted into morphine,  After that, Artcle 11, ...
paragraph 4, could be drought into play,
S &) was 8o docided. T T O I A S

TR W S TR S

-' . . L. Lo
LY - o o " Th&_metgng_row Q& 1‘25 spmi ;, . ‘:.. TR SRR TP T

el s
P Y

7/12 p.m.





